## Southern California Swimming Eastern Committee Meeting

## February 8, 2011 Thompson Aquatic Center Lounge University of Redlands, Redlands, CA

Attendees: Scott Gainey (EAC), Camille Dang (FAC), Susie Sheppard (RAA), Clem West (UN), Matt Osmond (RST), Deanne Barsi (EAC), Tim Mahar (MVAQ), Mike Cody (TRID), Susan Richardson (EAC), John Salvino (CROC), Doug Thorne (STAR), James Bilbrey (MESA), Wendall Corley (RST), Ervin Caver (EHRD), Ed Gornay (RST), Brian Pry (RST), Rodney Pilman (RAA), Jan Szuszkiewicz (UN), Jason Bradbury (YST), Stacy Schoberth (YST), John Ries (TCC), Jennifer Beech (TMEC), Travis Lansing (HVDA), Tressa Ries (TCC), Nancy Kawahara (EAC), Julie Fredericks (UN), Casey Heinen (FAC), John Ries (TCC), Will Sandoval (MESA), Adam Schmitt (PSP), Mary Carver (EHRD), Jennifer Tarazona (TCC)

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	FURTHER ACTION
CALL TO ORDER	8:00 pm by Scott Gainey.	
Agenda Item 1  Agenda Item 2	January 11, 2011 minutes approved as amended. Amendments:  A) Agenda Item 5: A) REMOVED "Cost is \$50"  B) Agenda Item 15: B) CORRECTION- Novemeber swim meet will need to be confirmed by Elite by May 2011.  Treasurer's Report by Suzie Shepard:  A) Balance is \$8,409.46 as of February 8, 2011.	
Agenda Item 3	Chair's Report- Scott Gainey:  A) Reminder: No March meeting.  B) Next Online Clinic: (USA Swimming) "Habits of the Highly Successful Coaches" by Guy Edson of ASCA is on 2/9/11 @ 10am PST.  C) SCS is addressing the issue of teams missing from the All-Star and Festival listing on the SCS website	A) Next meeting: April 12, 2011.  B) If unable to attend you can view clinics as pdf slides and audio a few days after clinic on the same website.  C) If you are not listed contact Jeremy Anderson.
Agenda Item 4	Vice Chair's Report- Camille Dang: A) Gave presentation on Marketing. Handouts included Marketing Your Club and Marketing 101	
Agenda Item 5	Coach's Report- Mike Cody: A) No Report	
Agenda Item 6	Senior Report- Rodney Pilman: B) No Report	
Agenda Item 7	Age Group Report- Matthew Osmond: A) No Report	
Agenda Item 8	Program Report- Clem West:  A) Updated Swimmer Splash counts sent out with agenda.  B) Long Course meet splits for June are dual site YST & PSP.  C) All meets are sanctioned through May except for Temecula meet in May.  D) New language is now on the new meet forms	B) If you are traveling long distance for these meets, contact Clem for preference. Trident, Hi-Desert and Temecula teams please contact Clem for preferences due to distance from either location

	V	1
	regarding unaccompanied swimmers.	location.
Agenda Item 9	Review Committee Report- Tim Mahar: A) No Report	
Agenda Item 10	Athlete Representitive Report- Chelsea Straight (absent): A) No Report	
Agenda Item 11	Official's Report- Jan Szuszkiewicz: A) No Report	
Agenda Item 12	Safety Report- Ellie Abihider (absent) given by S. Gainey  A) Recertification process is as follows: Complete 25 question online STSC test at usawimming.org (under Coaches resources) Contact Ellie when you have done this, set up a day to be screened for the water portion with Ellie. You <b>MUST</b> have completed the online test prior to meeting with Ellie. She can do STSC only, NOT CPR or First Aid.	
Agenda Item 13	Ad-Hoc Committee Reports- No Committee	
Agenda Item 14	Unfinished Business- A) None	
Agenda Item 15	New Business- A) MOTION: To recognize swimmers from the Eastern Committee for their performance and achievment of SCS and National records and the presentation of a plaque to those participants. M/S/C	A) Coach Rep, Senior Rep and Age Group Rep to work with John to put together a presentation for May at swim meet. Put together a design and verbiage for the plaque. Needs to be voted on by April to give enough lead time to complete plaque.

Agenda Item 17	Presentation- Jennifer Tarazona:  A) Selected from USA Swimming teams to visit the Olympic Training Center. How to improve age group swimming and potentially how to keep swimmers in the sport.	A) If you would like more info and handouts, contact Jennifer at TCCswim@hotmail.com
Agenda Item 18	Special Announcements- A) Clem West advised that we have lost 3 officials that we had working last year as well as 2 officials that were scheduled for the Redlands meet have not finished certification.  B) NO MARCH MEETING	A) Please make request for Meet Ref on form which will help ensure that officials are certified and scheduled.
Adjourned	Time 9:15 pm.	

Next Meeting- Tuesday, April 12, 2011 University of Redlands